
HealthDay Aug. 6, 2015, at 2:00 p.m. + More

Social Skills Program for Young Adults
With Autism Shows Promise

By Emily Willingham
HealthDay Reporter

THURSDAY, Aug. 6, 2015 (HealthDay News)  A special program for
adolescents and young adults with autism spectrum disorder (ASD)
improved their social skills, a new study finds.

Because autism research tends to focus on therapies for younger
children, the study's attention to this older age group is unusual, said
lead author and program founder Elizabeth Laugeson, an assistant
clinical professor at the University of California, Los Angeles.

"But the reality is these kids grow up and social demands change, and we are not keeping up with
these demands," she noted.

Anna Vagin, a speech language pathologist and directorelect of the California Speech and Hearing
Association, agreed. "Those of us who work with students with ASD need to remember how quickly
[they] become young adults," she said. "Each year is precious, and every therapy decision is
important."

The 16week program, called PEERS, focuses on breaking down social behaviors stepbystep and
includes caregivers in all of the sessions. The caregiver participation is a unique aspect of the PEERS
program, Laugeson said.

"We include parents, other family members, adult siblings, life coaches or peer mentors, because we
want to teach people to be social coaches to these young adults outside of the treatment setting," she
explained.

Students in the program meet for 90 minutes a week. Caregivers meet at the same time, and the two
groups come together at the end of a session to review the day's material and homework assignments,
which focus on peer practice between sessions.

In the study, Laugeson and her coauthors had 12 young adults in the program and another 10 in a
control group for whom treatment was delayed 16 weeks. After the PEERS sessions ended, followup
evaluations 16 weeks later showed that those who had completed the program had maintained their
improvements. The study was published recently in the Journal of Autism and Developmental
Disorders.

Hospitals Doctors Health Insurance Nursing Homes Diets Health & WellnessHome

https://twitter.com/share?url=http%3A%2F%2Ft.usnews.com%2FZc289y%3Fsrc=usn_tw&via=usnews&text=Social%20Skills%20Program%20for%20Young%20Adults%20With%20Autism%20Shows%20Promise
https://plus.google.com/share?url=http%3A%2F%2Ft.usnews.com%2FZc289y%3Fsrc=usn_gp
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Ft.usnews.com%2FZc289y%3Fsrc=usn_fb
http://www.usnews.com/cmsmedia/10/e49f605779ff9b5842ff4149b0c83b/HD702064autism06172.jpg
http://health.usnews.com/best-hospitals
http://health.usnews.com/doctors
http://health.usnews.com/health-insurance
http://health.usnews.com/best-nursing-homes
http://health.usnews.com/best-diet
http://health.usnews.com/health-news/health-wellness
http://health.usnews.com/


1 2 >

+ More

A key to PEERS, Vagin said, is the chance to "practice relationship skills in the therapy room as well as
the real world."

Jordan Sadler, a speech language pathologist and clinical faculty member at Northwestern University
in Chicago, said that being able to generalize skills outside the therapy setting is important. "I strongly
believe in taking the time to teach the hows and whys of social communication," she said, to allow for
responses in different realworld situations.

Laugeson agreed that is critical. To that end, PEERS participants learn steps of social interactions that
people who aren't on the autism spectrum might not even think about, she said.

She gave an example of approaching a group of people and joining their conversation. "We might first
teach them to watch and listen, maybe using a prop like a cell phone or gaming device to look
distracted while you're sort of eavesdropping," she said. The next step, she added, would be "wait for a
pause and then join in by saying something on topic, and then maybe later introducing yourself."

During practice and role play in the sessions, participants get feedback from each other, and that's
crucial, Vagin said. "The feedback and support received during treatment sessions allow the young
adults, as well as their caregivers, to leave with clear weekly homework [and] the sense that the
assignment is attainable," she said.

Autism blogger M. Kelter, who has written about social difficulties, said that a program like PEERS
might have helped him as a teen and young adult with his challenges in "basic interactions."

"I think making the program about genuine comprehension is a step in the right direction," he said. He
added that the question he would ask is: "Are these trainings empowering individuals on the spectrum
or teaching them to conceal their differences?" If it's the former, he said, then "these measures can be
a positive thing."

TAGS: autism

Sound the Alarm! Movement Can
Improve Comorbid Health...
Zimmer Biomet tools and costmodel frameworks
encourage dialogue between patients and providers.

Sponsor Content Provided by Zimmer Biomet

You Might Also Like

http://health.usnews.com/health-news/articles/2015/08/06/social-skills-program-for-young-adults-with-autism-shows-promise?page=2
http://health.usnews.com/health-news/articles/2015/08/06/social-skills-program-for-young-adults-with-autism-shows-promise?page=2
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Ft.usnews.com%2FZc289y%3Fsrc=usn_fb
https://plus.google.com/share?url=http%3A%2F%2Ft.usnews.com%2FZc289y%3Fsrc=usn_gp
https://twitter.com/share?url=http%3A%2F%2Ft.usnews.com%2FZc289y%3Fsrc=usn_tw&via=usnews&text=Social%20Skills%20Program%20for%20Young%20Adults%20With%20Autism%20Shows%20Promise
http://www.usnews.com/sponsored1?prx_t=1v0BAqEMFAOSgKA&ntv_fr
http://www.usnews.com/topics/subjects/autism
http://www.usnews.com/sponsored1?prx_t=1v0BAqEMFAOSgKA&ntv_fr



